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July 14, 2021

Elliott R. Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 802032606

Subject: Request for Extension to the Decision Date, M-2021-002
Dear Elliott R. Russell:

I am in receipt of your letter dated June 30, 2021 titled “Adequacy Review, 112¢ Construction
Matcrials Application Strode Pit, File No. M-2021-002.” CRCC would like to request a 30 day
extension to the deadline to address the inadequacies identified in your letter. That would make
the new deadline August 14, 2021. I appreciate your consideration of this request, and we will
get you the revisions as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Drooks
Amy Brooks

Castle Rock Construction Company of Colorado, LLC
Chief Operating Officer
303-588-8253



